
Panowie. Dziś wracamy do czasu Present Perfect i porównamy go z 

Past Simple. Małe przypomnienie: 

Simple Past Present Perfect 

Specified time in past Unspecified time in past 

I visited Japan last year. I have visited Japan. 

Finished Action Unfinished Action 

I went shopping twice last 
month. 

I have gone shopping twice this 
month 

Finished Action + for Unfinished Action + for 

He lived in Paris for two years. He has lived in London for one year. 

*He is no longer in Paris. *He is still in London 

 Keywords: recently, since, just 

 

Mam dla Was ćwiczenie, które musicie odesłać do soboty do godziny 

12.00. Odeślijcie mi na adres kwenku@wp.pl lub m.kaminska@sp18-

pszczyna.pl  

Wstaw właściwe formy czasownika: 

1. I ……………..(see) Kasia last night. 

2. We ……………….(go) to Russia in 2005. 

3. I can’t find my pen. I………………….(lose) it  

4. Shakespeare ………..(write)many books. 

5. J.K. Rowling ……………….(write) many books and is writing a new 

one. 

6. We …………………(visit) Tomek in hospital this weekend.  

7. We …………(have) good weather this week. 

8. We ………….(have)  good weather last week. 

9. I …………………..(be not) to Spain yet. 

10. What ……….…….. (eat/ you) for dinner last night?  

11. How often ………………..(you go) swimming when you were 

a child? 

12. ……………………. (Mary visit) South Africa? 
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13. ……… (eat they) raw fish? 

14. How many cups of coffee ……………..(you drink) yesterday? 

15. He ………..(live) in Łąka for 2 years. He lives in Pszczyna 

now.  

 
 


